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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 9 June 2018 10:36 AM
To: 'hai-chuan.ng@aig.com'
Subject: <Seek Mandate> Your ref : 9353184407SG *Our ref : CC3/LCR18003196/R1pb3 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 7489Z(OI) & SJT 169Z(TP) ON 18/02/2018]

Your ref : 9353184407SG 
Our ref : CC3/LCR18003196/R1pb3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLG 7489Z(OI) & SJT 169Z(TP) ON 18/02/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party reported that he was travelling along Upper Pickering road near the Park Royal Hotel Entrance. 
Suddenly our driver cut into his lane, wanted to enter Park Royal Hotel entrance and resulted the accident. 
There is no signal and the turn is abrupt. 
 
OID reported that he was in the second lane turning into Park Royal hotel. OID checked his blind spot and 
saw third party at far distance, he proceed to turn into the yellow box. Suddenly third party collided onto his 
car. 
 
Based on both parties report and the circumstance of accident, we are of the view that liability is not in 
OID’s favour. OID admitted that he was on 2nd lane and made a turn into Park Royal hotel entrance. He 
failed to observe/ give way to third party who was travel on the 1st lane and caused the accident. 
 
We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "PERFORMANCE MOTORS LTD " is as follows: - 
 

  Claimed Amount Revised Amount 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 14,819.02 $ 11,148.17 

2. Loss of Use (7days x $100.00) $      700.00 $      700.00(7days x $100.00) 

3. LTA/GIA search fee $          7.45 $          7.45     

Total $ 15,526.47 $ 11,855.62 

 
**05 days recommendation for repair. 
 
All the relevant documents had been uploaded in Merimen for your perusal. 
 
For your approval/instruction please. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


